WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

RESOLVED,

RESOLVED,

RESOLVED,

BR#82-59

STATE OF CONNECTICUT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FOR THE STATE COLLEGES

P. O. Box 2008 NEW BRITAIN, CONNECTICUT 06050
TEL. NEW BRITAIN: 203-229.1607 TEL. HARTEORD: 203-566-7373
RESOLUTION
concerning

GRANTS BY DIGITAL EQUIPMENT CORP
FOR THE PURCHASE OF
A VAX 11/780 COMPUTER
) to
CENTRAL CONNECTICUT STATE COLLEGE

June 11,1982

The Digital Equipment Corporation has recognized the achievements of

the Computer Science Program at Central Connecticut State College,
and

The Corporate Contributions Committee of the Digital Equipment
Corporation has made a grant to Central of $115,000 for the purchase
of a VAX 11/780 Computer, and

The Educational Systems Group of the Digital Equipment Corporation
has also made a grant to Central of $57,323 for the same purpose,
therefore, be it

That the Board of Trustees for the Connecticut State Colleges
accepts these grants on behalf of Central Connecticut State College,
and be it :

That the Board of Trustees expresses its appreciation to the Digital
Equipment Corporation for the excellent service which it has provided
to the Connecticut State Colleges in the past, and be it

That the Board of Trustees in particular expresses its appreciation
to the Corporate Contributions Committee and the Educational Systems
Group of the Digital Equipment Corporation for their generous grants
to Central Connecticut State College.
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James A, Frost
Executive Director




‘ | CENTRAL CONNECTICUT STATE COI_L[‘(&
Hew Brifcin, Conneclicui 06050 \)UN

Office of the President May 28, 1982

TO: Dr. James A, Frost, Executive Director
The Connecticut State Colleges

FROM: F. Don James, President
Central Connecticut State College

Subject: Digital Equipment Corporation Corporate
Contribution

This memo is to request that the Planning Committee of the Board of
Trustees consider recommending a resolution for approval by the Board
of Trustees at their next meeting concerning the grants we have received

. from Digital Equipment Corporation. These grants should be formally
accepted and we should thank Digital for their recognition of our educa-
tional computer needs. '

We actually received two grants from DEC, one of $115,000 from the
Corporate Contributions Committee of DEC, and one of $57, 323 from the
DEC Educational Systems Group.

The letters from these groups are attached.

I am sure that both DEC groups would appreciate an acknowledgement and
thank you from the Board of Trustees.

F. Don James
President

fdj/ic
attach. /
cc: Dr. Porter
Vice President Pikiell

. : Mr. Malone
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F. Don Janmes STATE COMIGE
KNIW FENAIN, CT -

President
Central Connecticut State College . TN
. New Britsin, CT - g ;j/’

Dear Mr. James:

The Corporate Contributions Committece of Digital Equipment Corporati
has reviewed your request for assistance with the acquistion of a VA
11/780 computer system for Central Connecticut-State College.

On behalf of the Committee, I am pleased to confirm to you that it w
our decision to award Centrsl Connecticut an equipment grant of 30%,
not to exceed $115,000 on the purchase of the 11/780.

Support of education is the highest priority of our Corporate
Contributions program, and we 8re particularly pleased to be in a
position to assist ss fine =a school as Central Connecticut with the

expansion of your Computer Science programs.

As you may be aware, this grant is contingent upon your obtaining a
Digital field service maintenance contrsct on the VAX to ensure that
the system is properly mainteined. Acceptance of the grant must tak
plsce before May 31, 1982. C e =l :

In closing, I wish to extend our warmest wishes for the continued

success of your fine programs and we lJook forward to a continued
beneficisl relationship between Central Connecticut State College an

Digital Equipment Corporation.

Sincerely,

A\\\A%Qm NNy

Mary Ann Burek
Corporate Contributions Administrstor

MAB/sg

cc: Dan Socci, DEC
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warch 2, 1982

Mr. Don James
President
Central Connecticut State College

New Britain, CT 06050

Dear Mr. James:

on behalf of Digital Equipment Corporation it is my pleasure to
notify you of the decision by our Educational Systems Group to offer
a 15% allowance of a VAX 11/780 computer system, as gquoted to  CCSC
in Digital Quotation Number T01034. This allowance can be added to
the Corporate Contribution awarded to CCSC recently. The total of
these allowances 1is $172,323.

we hope that these allowances will permit CCSC to upgr ade your
already outstanding Computer program. pPlease note that the
Corporate Contribution is valid through May 31, 1982. The Education
Systems Group allowance is available through March 24, 1982.

Wie look forward to a continued good relationship with CCSC, which is
a valued Digital user and source of Digital employees. -

Sincerely,

Dan Socci
Senior Sales Representative
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